From: Vojin Janjic

To: Robert Alexander
Cc: Elizabeth Rorie
Subject: FW: SOP Applications
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 12:33:35 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png
image004.png
Alex:

Please review, and if complete, prepare letter for my signature. This is a priority, as it has been in
the KEFO for a while.

Beth:
Please add new permit number and upload application to the Y-12 site.
Thanks both!
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Vojin Janjic | Manager, Water-Based Systems
Division of Water Resources

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 11t Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave, Nashville, TN 37243

p. 615-532-0670

vojin.janjic@tn.gov

tn.gov/environment

We accept and encourage electronic document submittals.
Please tell us how you think we're doing by completing this survey: TDEC Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Shontz, Beverly [mailto:Beverly.Shontz@cns.doe.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Vojin Janjic

Cc: Natalie Harris

Subject: SOP Applications

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

The TDEC Knoxville Field Office has requested that we provide you with the attached SOP
applications for action. Please note the applications were submitted to the Knoxville Field Office
consistent with the instructions contained on the application forms on May 9, 2017.

If you have any questions or comments on this submission, please contact Clarence C. Hill at
865.576.7113 or Sandy Reagan at 865.576.3155.
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Beverly Shontz
Senior Administrative Specialist
Contractor to the Department of Energy
Beverly.Shontz@cns.doe.gov
(865) 576-2527 Office
(865) 574-9041 Fax
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